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December 17, 2013
Filed via ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket 13-303
Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Joint Application for a transfer of control of Callis Communications, Inc. (“Callis™)
to Cellular South, Inc. (“CSI”) is supplemented to provide the following information:

1. CSI provides wireless service in areas in which Callis provides CLEC services. CSI
also sells hosted IP telephony services in the same areas.

2. CSl has only two ILEC affiliates which are identified in footnote 3 of the application.
In addition, CSI has one CLEC affiliate, Telepak Networks, Inc., and that entity
offers CLEC service in areas where Callis currently offers CLEC service.

3. Section V(p) of the application, referring to Section 63.18(p) of the Commission’s
rules, is amended to request streamlined processing of the application pursuant to
Section 63.03(b)(2)(ii). Callis is a CLEC and is therefore classified as a non-dominant
service provider.

4. Section V(h) of the application, referring to Section 63.18(h) of the Commission’s
rules, is supplemented to confirm that there are no 10 percent or greater interest
holders of Telapex ESOP.

Very truly yours,

/ﬂ (M~

David L. Nace

Cc:  Jodie May (FCC, by email)
Tracey Wilson (FCC, by email)
J.G. Harrington (by email)



